Using Process Mapping to Save
Time and Money
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Part 1: Overview of Procurement Processes

o What are some of the procurement problems governments typically face?
o What a good process could mean for your government

Part 2: Understanding and Building a Process Map

o What is process mapping, and why is it useful?

o Breakout Room Activity: What is slowing down the process in Citylandia and how
would you improve it?

o How can we diagnose and improve the process?

Part 3: Moving from Documentation to Change

o How do | use my process map to diagnose and solve procurement efficiency
challenges?

o Breakout Room Activity: Improving the Process in Citylandia

o How can | help my internal and external stakeholders understand a process?

o How have governments used process maps to cut cycle times and reduce waste?

Additional Resources
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Overview of Procurement Processes
Part 1
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What are procurement process
problems governments typically
face?
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What tends to slow procurement down?

 Redundant, unnecessary and dated compliance measures such as excessive rounds of
review and administrative requirements.

« Lack of clarity and collaboration among staff leads to unclear role delegation that causes
confusion between purchasing and programmatic staff.

» Can lead to poorly written RFP's which leads to more questions, addendums and poor proposals
from vendor community.

» Lack of consistency for many steps of the process

» Staff don’t understand how to initiate a buying process

« Understaffed procurement offices focus on putting out fires (i.e., churning out requisitions)
rather than planning ahead

A confusing, burdensome procurement process can crowd out important strategic thinking
around what goals and outcomes a new contracted service or program should achieve.
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What a good process could mean for your government

- Less time spent on administrative activities and more time on
strategy and planning.

- A clear set of steps that everyone understands — from vendors to
department program staff.

- Roles that ask for the right inputs from the right people at the
right time.

- A consistent, predictable experience for all involved

Efficiency Is the foundation for procurement

transformation
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Understanding and Building a Process
Map

Part 2
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What is process mapping, and
why is 1t useful?
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Process Mapping: A Powerful Diagnostic Tool

What is a process map?

A diagram that visually displays a series of steps that occur within a given
process, often used as a tool in continuous improvement efforts. Each step
Includes the people involved and the resources required.

INPUT ACTIVITIES OUTPUT

S
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How can a process map be used?

A process map can be used to:

- Gather information

- (Generate consensus

- Reduce waste

- ldentify gaps or overlaps

1 X
9 } &/ 7 )
- Design a new process or improve upon an existing one ) \ '
g p prove up g LS )
. Facilitate prioritization or strategic alignment (. oo

o O A b E
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Why does process mapping matter?

Beyond helping us simply understand processes, process mapping can further
other important goals for purchasing offices, such as:

» Securing buy-in on process improvement and elevating the strategic importance of procurement by
bringing key stakeholders together and collaboratively identifying slowdowns and roadblocks.

* Ildentifying areas of confusion, or misunderstandings of policy that can be addressed through better
communication and guidance.

« Communicating with the public and vendors about procurement processes and demystifying
procurement.

Remember: your first process map will depict current reality, NOT an ideal state.
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What form does a process map commonly take?

Typically, a process map is a flowchart: a series of
shapes and arrows that signify different types of

steps in the process. It moves from left to right and
each shape identifies an actor and what action that

person takes.
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Rules of Thumb

* Reads from left to right.
Boxes = steps in a process.

« Diamonds = decisions (yes/no,
if/then).

Set clear actors for each box: X
does Y.

Don’t get caught on exceptions to
the rule. Focus on what is usually
the case.

« Remember: give the 30,000-foot
level of detail, not the microscopic
level!



Flowchart Example: Airport Baggage Handling

Staff B sends
baggage to 2™
conveyor belt

Staff C sends to
baggage sorting

Passenger X places baggage on Staff A weighs Staff A tags Is it standard baggage —
1 conveyor belt baggage baggage YES Or no?

Staff B sends
baggage to

We've seen governments use
Microsoft Visio, Miro, and Lucidchart oversized does security N

Security person Staff D sends to

check

to formalize their process maps into a baggage desk
flowchart.
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Is a flowchart the only way to draw a process map?

Not at all! Spreadsheets are another format to consider, especially if you need to conduct your

process mapping session virtually.

Citylandia Procurement Process Map
(process you choose to map)

STAGE

STAGE #

STEP #

STEP DESCRIPTION

OWNER

What's the overarching stage of
the process (e.g., solicitation
development, bid evaluation)

Where you write each step. The format
should be "X actor does Y action." Make
sure to note any resources required too.

Who (or in some cases what
department) does the step

converses with Department as necessary to
confirm edits and pending attachments to
ensure compliance.

Buyer

Highlighted rows/steps indicate a decision
point.

16

Example: Do vendor questions or
comments warrant adjustments to SOW,
specifications, description, and/or price?

Buyer (as she is making the
determination)

Rules of Thumb

Steps flow from top to
bottom.

Each row is a step.
Highlighted rows are
decisions. (Note: branching
logic is a little harder to
capture on a spreadsheet.)

Columns can illustrate step
order, step descriptions,
and actors.
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Spreadsheet Example: Bid Evaluation for Formal Contracts

Citylandia Procurement |

Process Map
(Formal Competitive Process)

STAGE .I STEP # .|STEP DESCRIPTION = OWNER .
IV. Bid Evaluation Purchasing administrative assistant sends copies of |Administrative
3 opened bids/proposals to buyers. Assistant
Purchasing administrative assistant creates
summary of opened bids/proposals and posts Administrative
4 summary to Citylandia purchasing website. Assistant
Buyer adds opened bids to contract folder on
5 Purchasing shared drives. Buyer
Buyer reviews bids/proposals and confirms they
6 meet specifications and requirements. Buyer
7 Was the solicitation an IFB or an RFP? Buyer

RFP - Buyers share all proposals with
departments/evaluation committee, indicating
8A which proposals were non-responsive. Buyer
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Activity: Citylandia’s Process
Map
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Exercise: Snippet of Citylandia’s RFP Process

If yes,
Department

Purchasing
reviews and
provides
feedback

staff send
RFP to
Purchasing

Department Did Director

Department Department

staff realize staff begin Staff sl s 2pprove RFP draft? "Some d
= Director to v No? €partments ,
need writing RFP €5 OF O Complaj) eep
approve draft ; Plaining that direct
approval js 50 Slow rheor
Srapped O’S/ﬁ"r)gfof—ft;n y

If no,
Department
staff
incorporate
Director's
edits

Department
staff edit RFP
again

Department
staff send to
Director
ELET]

Department
staff or
Purchasing
answer
questions
received from
prospective
vendors

Purchasing
scans all
proposals and
sends to
Department
staff

Purchasing
receives
proposals

if yes, (delivered in

Purchasing
N posts RFP on
city website

person)

Did Director

approve draft? Evaluation

Committee
Department reviews proposals
staff begin
putting
together an
evaluation

If no,
Department
Staff
incorporate
Director edits

committee
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Share-out
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How can we diagnose problems
and improve the process?
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An effective process map comes down to....

People Preparation and Method
® 0 o ’(_ .
L N\ / 1
’W“‘\./ o-B

Let’s break it down into 3 steps.

PROCUREMENT EXCELLENCE NETWORK | Partners for Public Good | 20



1. Determine the process(es) you want to map.

« Every procurement operation contains

multiple processes!
* For example, formal contracts, RFPs,
informal purchases, p-cards...there are
many places to start.

« Consider starting with a process that
has caused confusion or delays in your
jurisdiction.

* Longer or more complex processes will
require mapping sessions.

We promise your process mapping endeavors won'’t be this
overwhelming!
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2. Include the right staff.

« Stretch beyond your immediate team - including owners of process steps outside
a central Purchasing office helps to build consensus and stakeholder buy-in.

o Consider including customer departments, Legal, Finance and administration, City Clerk,
and Data or IT

- Don’t omit frontline staff - they often have a better understanding of how the
process actually happens on the ground than managers.
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3. Create the process map with your colleagues.

Conduct your first process mapping session in a group setting with those that are most

Involved in the process. Hold multiple sessions, if necessary for complex processes.

* Your first goal of this session(s) is to create a
shared understanding of the process. Find out:

o What steps are in the process

o Who is responsible for each step

o Quantify each step: number of days and resources associated
with each step

« Staff are busy, so craft a session that maximizes
your time together.

Don’t overcomplicate!
Only add steps to the
process map if they
are broadly applicable
and occur most of the
time

o A high-level outline of the process can jumpstart the session.

o Following the session, gather missing information via one-off
consultations with stakeholders.
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Moving from Documentation to

Change

Part 3
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How do I use my process map to
diagnose and solve procurement
efficiency challenges?
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Analyzing and solving challenges: step by step

Once you have finalized your process map, what are your immediate next steps? How can

you use the map to bring about change over time? Start with developing staff buy-in and
alignment around where to focus efforts.

« Step 1: Analyze your process map and identify focuses
« Step 2: Assess the risks and obstacles to change
« Step 3: Pilot process changes

« Step 4: Share, communicate, and engage staff from across your
organization
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Step 1: Analyze your process map

Working with the stakeholders you engaged to draft your initial process map, review each

step and draw out the major pain points.

« Ask yourself and others:

-« What’s excessive? Are there rounds of review or due diligence efforts that take more

time than they’re worth? Are there too many steps given the importance of one sub-
activity?

« What seems missing in this process? Are there steps we can loop in to make our
process more proactive, strategic, or value-add?

« Are things being done consistently? Are there major discrepancies in whether steps
are always followed? Do some people often skip certain steps?

- Does this process include the right people? Are there staff we can better incorporate
Into the process, or incorporate them earlier?
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Step 1: Analyze your process map

As you evaluate each step, consider what changes you can make to improve it.

No use in keeping something that’s not helping your
final product. This alone can reduce cycle times and
increase efficiency.

Non-value add steps: lengthy,
repetitive, unnecessary tasks that

take away from the final product.

Help people continue pursuing these actions. As
necessary, write guidance documents or trainings to
cement best practices.

Value-add steps: improve the quality
and accuracy of the final product.

If you realize important needs are not being met by the
current process, propose and build new steps and
processes in collaboration with government colleagues.

Gaps in service: important strategic,
compliance, and/or engagement

efforts that are not being done.

Adjust who is assigned to which parts of the process
and communicate these changes with stakeholders

Poor task delegation: staff are
unclear who is responsible for what or

people work on the wrong things.

accordingly. Teams and individuals should work on what
best taps into their experiences and expertise.

RESET
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Step 2: Assess obstacles to change

“Every system is perfectly aligned to achieve the result it gets.” Changes will affect the

stakeholders in your procurement process, and you may need to overcome resistance.

« Remember that the idea of change is disruptive. Changing processes will change people’s jobs
and their experience at work. It may even feel like they’'re losing something important to them -
even if from the outside it just looks like you’re eliminating a redundant step!

* How do we overcome this?

1. Understand Competing Commitments. Government staff have many responsibilities,
values, and conflicting goals.

2. Lead with Empathy. Even when the rational argument for change is clear, stakeholders
fears and feelings need addressing.

3. Develop Sustainable Solutions that are adaptable to an evolving environment over
quick technical fixes.
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Step 3: Pilot changes

Piloting changes is an excellent way to demonstrate the impact of process improvement and

build momentum for implementation with government partners.

Where might you want to pilot a new process We're excited to pilot this streamlined

change? Sometimes it’s helpful to start small. RFP approval process with the Dept
Consider: of Sanitation! Here’s our rollout plan

and instructions for staff.

« Starting with 2-3 smaller changes, rather ,
I’'m interested, but

than taking on everything at once. - nervous about this

. . . new process - what if
. Testlng with SpeCIfIC procurement or b

_ it makes our jobs
commodlty types. k harder? .

« Testing in a specific office, department, or T —
agency. piloting it! We'll learn from this
pilot, get your feedback, and
Think about how you can frame or talk about your make changes if we need to.
pilot in ways that overcome reluctance and
resistance.
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Step 4: Share, communicate, and engage

Don’t overlook the importance of communication throughout your process improvement journey.

Identify a few key moments to share information within and outside your department or office.

« Share your process map and other resources. It offers a clear description of the
steps of the procurement process and valuable data on cycle times and roles.

« Highlight the changes you’re piloting. Talk about the changes you’'ve made and
offer suggestions for how other teams could adopt similar fixes.

« Seek feedback. Talk to the managers and frontline staff implementing process
Improvements, and modify your plans based on their experiences.

« Train others. Build trainings that help staff in other departments or offices replicate
your successes.
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You also have a great set of potential data for performance
management and evaluation.

 Cycle times: how many business days does the procurement process take? Which
stages of the process take the longest to complete?

o Keep in mind this is only feasible to collect if you have clear timestamps for the start/end points
for different stages of the process.

o Staff time is money, so you can also assess which steps or stages cost the most to pursue!
Multiply the estimated hours spent by the hourly rate(s) of staff that work on that part of the
process.

* Flow: how many procurements do we process each year or quarter? How does
that breakdown differ by solicitation type (ITB, RFP) or product/service?

 Role delegation: What department or staff member “owns” the most steps? Who
are most crucial for each stage of the procurement process?
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Activity: Return to Citylandia’s
Process Map
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Return to Citylandia’s RFP Process

If yes, !
Department Purchasing
staff send reviews and
RFP to provides
Purchasing feedback

Department
staff edit RFP
again

Department Did Director Department
Department Department staff ask their aporove RFP draft? REREHSERGI S Deparf':ment
Director to P Director staft or
Yes or No? hasi
approve draft again Purchasing
answer
questions Purchasing

staff realize staff begin
need writing RFP

Purchasing
scans all
proposals and
sends to
Department
staff

received from receives
If yes, prospective pr?posals-
I Purchasing vendors (delivered in
SepRETSRt UL I posts RFP on person)
staff approve draft?

incorporate Department
Director's

s staff kiegin
putting
together an
If no, evaluation
Department committee
Staff
incorporate
Director edits

Evaluation

city website Committee

reviews proposals

PROCUREMENT EXCELLENCE NETWORK | Partners for Public Good | 34



How have governments used
process maps to cut cycle
times and reduce waste?
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City of Tulsa, OK

In Tulsa, GPL used process mapping, along with focus groups and follow-up interviews, to build consensus

around the steps, resources, and time required in the procurement process. Using these insights, Tulsa staff:

« Streamlined forms and signatures: Tulsa consolidated
notarization requirements, required only 1 signature, and kept
solicitation documents clear and lean.

« Removed excessive review: At first, an standards committee
reviewed every solicitation before publication. To save time, Tulsa
staff eliminated that review, instead leaving the final approval to
the Purchasing Director.

 Rearranged steps for greatest impact: Instead of having
Tulsa’s Legal team assess contracts after they were awarded,
City attorneys now give feedback (and catch errors) during the
drafting process, saving time and resources.

Collectively, these efforts helped reduce cycle times by 3 weeks, an
18% decrease!
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City of Los Angeles, CA

Process mapping sessions with city departments helped us discover:

« Many departments do things differently (which we expected!), which led us to question: How much
of this variation is acceptable or good practice? Where should steps be more consistent across the

city?
« Some steps done in sequential order could be done concurrently

 Identified a need that departments needed a manual that talked them through the steps necessary
for professional service RFPs.

City of Los Angeles
Personal Services
Procurement Manual

Procurement Team
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Example from NYC: Your Path to Contracting with the
City

Your Path to Contracting with the City

Your Path
to Contracting
with the City

This isn’t just a pretty picture!
Click this picture to view the steps to
contracting with the City, including
links to the learning resources!

R,
f Y
YOUR CONTRACT |5 REGISTERED! L\@ J

START
YOUR
WORK!

$

S&T pa®

Source: https://www.nyc.gov/site/mocs/systems/doing-business-with-nyc.page PROCUREMENT EXCELLENCE NETWORK | Partners for Public Good | 38
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How might you communicate a process effectively?

Titles process for mining il oo
and production in NSW BEW | Rescurces & Enery

e i it

Ctive Utien ot Dhs Mage: LA

apply |

— e : : , Q. -m;um
sppicater “process 'Resouces and Energy i = a = .
) S, 0 Exploration Application
PR Sl Active titles at this stage: ELA, E(MO)LA, PELA, PSPApp
ff) j AEffylgmbSn\l::oenoe granted @ swort et sul Q_ g For Mineral Groups within a Mineral Allocation Area (MAA), Minister's consent is required prior to lodging an application.
& : : S e i €Y. 8
nkty Lanchoder € e o »ssus Application
< foramn. rogotisions kb (VS : . o refused,
Notice of Public comment Assessment by Division of withdrawn
=l ves < application process Resources and Energy or or expires
g= in press (Coal, Petroleum, CSG) Office of Coal Seam Gas
Assessment Assessment
Lease Lease tex e
Application x v
ct )/ Pr q) (ﬂi
C O @ % @ 0 s Title expired,
Community Landholder Environmental Determine  Rehabilitation  Security :::nn:‘zggd,
consultation access assessments resource of exploration  deposit or revised
(Coal, Petroleum, negotiations required extent disturbance returned (area reduced)
’6_ f yW Lease granted @=vr e CSG) (eg REF, AIS, SDN) (if any) or forfeited
Q! I Lo R S AR . UL . 0. B 0P
) o AdBBOna! eraronmentsl 3pprovat recured ——
™ v vorcom
=3 Mining/Production Operation commences < H H H H H
= Designs by Nook Studios, an Australia social enterprise
T @ﬁwmmmm% dedicated to improving information experiences and designing
ke
& - : . ‘

content and tools to help people demystify complexity. More

examples of their work is at https://nookstudios.com/
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- Department of Agriculture,
Water & the Environment

Environment
Protection and
Biodiversity
Conservation

(EPBC) Act

INFORMATION JOURNEY

This is the likely end-to-end journey
for someone considering an activity or
project that could affect the Australian

environment.

We have mapped out the steps in order
to seek feedback and comments from our

research participants and the DAWE team.

Idea (vision)
An individual, landowner, company or government is considering an activity on land or water.

Research

They start to investigate if their proposed activities or project are possible and what permits or
approvals are needed. If familiar with the process they may engage a consultant or seek help from a
Regional Agriculture Landcare Facilitator or, if in NSW, Local Land Services Officer.

Seek
If new to the process, they will likely try to find information from their local council; state or
territory government. There is a lack of information available on local government websites.

Navigate
Local councils, state and territory governments have different responsibilities and information.
There are lot of complicated processes, conditions, legislation (Acts) and regulations to follow.

Learn
The researcher learns the Federal Government protects certain areas, species, environmental
considerations and any actions that may affect these protected matters need approval (EPBC Act).

Search location
Using the online Protected Matters Search Tool, they may search based on the region or precise location
of their proposed activity. A report listing ‘protected matters’ including threatened or protected species

or areas of national significance is emailed to them.

Uncertainty

They try to work out whether their proposed activity could impact protected environments or
species and what they need to do.

1. May look at what else is happening; what the neighbours are doing/have done; who else
has proposed or developed activities in the area to determine accumulative impacts. Decide
not to proceed or proceed with activities anyway.

2. The list is long and doesn’t explain options or what to do next. Proceed with activity anyway.

Discover

They find the DAWE website, which states the EPBC Act “provides a legal framework

to protect and manage nationally and internationally important flora, fauna, ecological
communities and heritage places”. And that a proposal of the activity (known as a referral)

Designs by Nook Studios, an Australia social enterprise dedicated to improving information experiences
and designing content and tools to help people demystify complexity. More examples of their work is at
https://nookstudios.com/ PROCUREMENT EXCELLENCE NETWORK | Partners for Public Good | 40
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Feedback Poll
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Additional Resources
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Process Efficiency Resources

Training: Process Quick Read: Using Process Mapping to
Mapping 101 Save Time and Money

This deck is a resource you can review at your In this quick read, we’ll talk about one of the most
own pace that covers the mechanics of process effective practices to streamline procurement —
mapping and how it can be a tool for your process mapping. Here you'll learn how process
procurement transformation efforts. The mapping can be an excellent first step toward
appendix includes sample slides and notes to reducing cycle times as well as a great way to build
use to hold your own process mapping session. stakeholder buy-in for procurement reform.

le, Kate Mertz, and Hope Patterson

Introduction

ST
Using Process Mapping to
Save Time and Money
Author: Charley Kargman
Contributors: Andrea Barnes, Lars Benson, Elena Hoffnagle, Kate
ellence, but It
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